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1 The Honorable Ricardo S. Martinez
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1| practices in connection with the direct mail and Internct marketing and telemarketing of course
materials, in-person workshops, videotapes, audio tapes and other products and services that
purport to teach consumers how Lo make moncy brokering, purchasing, and/or reselling privately
held mortgages or promissory notes that arc sceured by real property in violation of Section 5(a)

of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and the FTC's Trade Regulation Rule
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l_“ G. In connection with telemarketing, as defined in the Telemarketing Sales Rule,
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1| the Stipulating Defendants and any affiliated cntity and any entities of which either of the
2 Stipulating Defendants have direct or indirect control.

3 C. The funds, property, and assets affected by this Part shall include both existing
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1 A, Failing to create and maintain documents that, in reasonable detail, accuratcly,
fairly, and complctcly reflect the Stipulating Defendants’ incomes, disburscments, transactions,

and usc of moncy, beginning as of the date of entry of this Order;

2

3

4 B. Failing to make and kcep books, records, accounts, bank statements, current

5| accountants® reports, general ledgers, general journals, cash receipt ledgers, cash dishursement
6

ledgers and source documents, documents indicating title to real or personal property, and any
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1 g VII. SERVICE OF THIS ORDER BY PLAINTIFF I
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